Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 1:55 PM

To: ‘Carmen Lim'

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT ON 12/06/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SFB 8111D AND SLZ 931)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref: (AXA) CC4/ASM18011224/Kjb3

Dear Carmen,
We refer to the subject.
Our insured reiterated that the accident was due to the entire negligence of your client by speeding up/overtaking.

We have reviewed that matter and basing on the circumstances of the accident, where the collision occurred after a
merging lane and our insured vehicle was already travelling ahead, your client driver should have exercise greater
caution and should give way. He had the clear view from behind and had the greater opportunity to avoid the
collision.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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